## Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council Held on Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> January 2017 In Musgrave Village Hall At 7.30 pm

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Clarke, Bousfield, Watson

and County Councillor L Bateman.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Mrs Strong & 1 member of public

01/0117	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	ACTION
	Councillor Hutchinson	
02/0117	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	It is noted that no member declared any interests on any items on the	
	agenda.	
03/0117	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 8 <sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2016	
	The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting	
	this was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor	
	Bousfield.	
04/0117	MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES	
	None	
05/0117	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
	County Councillor Bateman gave an update on the 563 bus route.	
	Unfortunately, the scheme for all the parish councils to subsidise this	
	route has fallen through, therefore the parish council do not need to give	
	any money as proposed at the last meeting. Cumbria Classic Coaches	
	are currently running a "shopper" bus on a Tuesday only at the moment,	
	but if this is a success then they may look into running another day. The	
	Grand Prix at Brough have put on a bus for the out of area school children	
	who travel to Penrith, but this has been done and financed by parents.	
00/0447	The rural wheel's service is also still running.	
06/0117	FINANCE No novemente	
	No payments	
07/0117	SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS	
	Nothing received.	
08/0117	COLLINSON TRUST	
	As Councillor Hutchinson gave his apologies the Chairman gave an	
	update. The bank forms have now been signed and sent in and now this	
	has been done the trust can now start looking into back paying the	
	students who have not received a payment that were entitled to one.	
09/0117	TIME CAPSULE	
	Mr Lea is currently doing some house mapping of all the houses in the	
	parish so it will be at least another month before the capsule can be	
	buried.	
10/0117	STREET LIGHTS	
	There have been 3 new poles put up in Great Musgrave but as yet they	
	have not been connected to the electricity.	

		1
13/0117	ROADS & DRAINS  The clerk received a phone call about the flooding at Langrigg and the exact location. Hopefully something will be done shortly and the Clerk now has a reference number.  Councillor Bousfield reported that currently the A66 have traffic lights on again as the drain has collapsed again this is the 3 <sup>rd</sup> time that this has happened.  There is a large pothole at Langrigg and also near the bus stop – the clerk will report these.  BROADBAND  The Chairman and Councillor Hutchinson attended a meeting in Carlisle	HS
	with Mr Harris from Connect Cumbria and it is much more optimistic that better broadband can be rolled out, but not sure of any timescale at the moment.	
14/0117	COUNCILLOR MATTERS  The Chairman reported that he has had a tree surgeon looking at the trees in the village and the lime tree on the village green needs to come down and be replaced. It was agreed to put this onto the noticeboard to notify residents of the council's intentions to take this down and replace. Some willow trees at Rober Pond also need pruning and some also need taking down and replacing. An estimate for this cost was £375.00. Councillor Clarke has approached Mr & Mrs Lea and asked if they would be willing to have a defib situated on their outside wall near the noticeboard which they both agreed that is was okay.	
15/0117	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  Defib for Little Musgrave	
16/0216	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING The date for the next schedule meeting is confirmed as Thursday 23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2017 at 8pm  Meeting closed at 8.40pm	
	Chairman	
	Date	